LUDGERSHALL TOWN COUNCIL



Minutes of the Recreation, Leisure & Environment committee meeting held on 16th April 2018 in the Council office, 22 High Street, Ludgershall at 7-00pm.

Present:	Cllr J Hollis in chair	Cllr M Williams
	Cllr CD Allan	Cllr CA Allan
	Cllr M Giles	Cllr J White
	Cllr D Downie	Cllr AKJ Pickernell

	<u>Agenda Item</u>	<u>Action</u>	
91/17-18	1. <u>Apologies</u> none.		
92/17-18	2. <u>Declaration of Interest</u> – No declarations received.		
93/17-18	3. <u>Minutes</u> - From previous meeting havve been circulated and approved		
	at 19th March 2018 Full Town Council meeting. There were no		
	comments.		
94/17-18	4. <u>Update on Antisocial Behaviour</u> – 7th April there was a suspected party		
	in the rec, rubbish left all over and debris of fireworks, no damage was		
	reported, however, the committee asked if CCTV can be looked at to		
	determine this. Clerk and Cllr M Giles will sort and report back. 9th April	Clerk	
	one of the spinners from the rec play area was reported damaged by		
	vandals, clerk asked Mant Leisure to take a look, then Odd Job Barry,		
	brought into the office whole spinner as it was completely broken.		
95/17-1	5. <u>Play Areas</u> – Play Area Agreement/Small Works Contract/weekly		
	inspection sheet – The Clerk went over the wording for all the paperwork		
	with the committee. With the changes going on in the play area in the		
	rec, any mention of bark chippings will be removed. The committee		
	discussed that the hourly rate had not been reviewed for some time,		
	equipment costs will have risen. It was proposed that the hourly rate for		
	the Play Area Agreement be increased to £10.50, all agreed. Clerk to	Clerk	
	update contract, and confirm with Odd Job Barry that in future he will put		
	a quote in for the work for both contracts each year. The Weekly play		
	area inspection sheet is a requirement by the auditor, all happy with this.		
	i) <u>Dewey's Lane</u> – a) Update on New and repairs of old play equipment –		
	update from Mant Leisure had been circulated repairs to the swing set,		
	springers and teen shelter have been completed, the new basket swing		
	and teen swing are work in progress, and the multiplay will be started		
	next week. Cllrs queried the siting of the teen swing, Clerk will check with	Clerk	
	Mant Leisure and get moved to correct position. Clerk asked whether the		
	bin that was sited near the old swing is to be moved. Cllrs asked if it can		
	be monitored to see if it is being used now the swings have moved before		

lerk
lerk

99/17-18	9. Agenda Points to be discussed for next month – none	
	Wiltshire Council.	
	at bottom of Central Street update – Clerk waiting on a call from	
	more work being passed down to local councils. c) Other issues i) Bench	
	Ludgershall. Extra work will be at a cost. The committee discussed, this is	
	scheduled, at the moment it looks like 19th September 2018 for	

There being no further business to discuss the meeting closed at 8.15pm. The date of the next meeting will be 21st May 2018.

Signed......Date.....